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Dear Paud,

When you told me that Rintels was too decply occupied with a Weter.ato show of 8
hour: duration I believed this was ozceptional and from what you had earlier said of him
probably something unususl.

Lou may wm know mors now tian was reported in the WxPost during oy absence in Wisc.

4t then carrisd a story reporting that Rintels had scripted 8 hours of _hrlichman'd
book and that it would be a mini-series on TVe

The acceunt did not give dates, ehtings like that,

Se I do not lmow when it will be aired, 4B 1 understocd the account the shows are
not yet in the can. It filming has bogun. I beliewe not, I've mislaid the story.
Fil did clip it for me, Best HW 11/19/76




